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b6

(AT) (FBI)
From: (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:36 AM
To: LAT) (EBD): [(AT)(FBI) ||
7 (AT (FBI)| kAT (FBI);
(AT) (FBD); AT) (FBIY] I(AT)(FBl)ll:Ll
(AT)(FBI)| (AT) (FBIY{ |(AT)(FBI);
| (ATY (ERN (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA
--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

9am works for me!

b6
Atlanta Division
From] [(AT) (FBI) b6
Seni: Mondav. December 10, 2012 11:32 AM
Toj 'AT)(FBI);I] (AT) (FBI) |(AT) (FBI); I
(ATY(FBT} (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBT) (AT) (FBI |
(AT)(FBI)] (AT)(FBI) |(AT) (FBI) ATYFBI);]
(AT) (FBI) ILAT) (FBT)
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

/

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I’'m around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

From;| [AT)(FBI)

Sent: er 10, 2012.8:48 AM

To: (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBL) |aT) (FBI) 7))
(FB kAT) (FBI AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBL |
(AT)(FBT) AT)(FBI [(AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI) |
(AT) (FBI); lATY (FBD)

Subject: RE: |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Good morning
Can you please provide the committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal

as to if we have reached 100 attendees regarding the budget. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Lendership is the art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM

To: |(AT) (FBI) kJ(AT) (FB ) I(AT) (FBI) lKAT)
(FB [AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI) AT) (FBD

(AT)(FBI) AT)(FBI) (AT) (Fm AT)(FBI);

(AT) (FBI) I(AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
' When I made the arrangements with the table/chair company they have agreed to come

and set the tables up for us on Wednesday on the seventh floor. We'll heed individuals to help
us set up the decorations and etc. AlsoD can you please check and see if we can bring the
podium over on Wednesday.

can you check withl gt Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for
the table delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table
company and let them know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your

cell phone when they're in route.

Committee once gets a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there.
Also, those committee members who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and
meet for about .30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads to handle regarding

15
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purchasing the food and etc. Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure will be
pleased.

Respectfilly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From: (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 0/, 2012 2:11 PM

Toi (AT)(FBI);] [(aT) (FBIM kAT) (FBI) ;|_l I
(AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBI)] AT) (FBI) |(AT) (FBD)

(AT)(FBI); AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBLY;| |
(AT) (FBI); T) (FBI)

Subject: RET RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on this

So far the tables are ordered and | will touch base with them on Monday to get a
Final confirmation and how-to for the drop off on Thursday.
| will probably need help to take them off the elevator and to set them up if anyone
Is available that morning.

The Hold Harmless Agreement needed by Highwoods for us to use the space is before
The SAC for a second time as they changed the signature line. We will have this at
Highwoods on Monday am.

The PowerPoint presentation is almost done and will be ready.

I have the following who will say a few words:

Wwith SWAT plaque presentation

— US Attorney'’s office
| |-_fvery ew words...
— presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few wordsCI Family?

16
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Let me know and I will put them ion the agenda.

I will have a draft of the agenda on Mondayj

We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

[]

From:

[(ATY(FED)

(AT)(FBI)

Sent: Fri - 07, 2012 12:26 PM
To; (AT) (FBI)]
(FBI); _(AD_I(FBI)

(

AT)(FBI);

(AT) (FBI)

b6

T) (FBI)

Subject: RE|

a1y (FBD)] am) (FBI);LI leaT)
[(AT) (FBI) [(AT) (FBLY: |
KAT) (FBD)] [(AT)(FBD); |

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
T wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure

coming along with handling your assignments (
with an update as soon as time permits. Also

event is "AWESOME". I wanted to touch base with each of you to see how you're
revious email notes below). Please provide me

can you please handle making place cards

for the head table? Currently the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but I'll provide them to you upon

return in the office on Monday.

Respectidly,

Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis

ndependent Bitmap) >>
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“Leadership is the art off accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin
Powell

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, :

To: |(AT) (FED) (AT) (FBD)| kaT) (FBI) |ca)
(FB (AT) (FBI) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)

(AT, - [(AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI)

Cc: IFAT) (FBI)

Subject RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA provided me your hames regarding you have agreed to assist
with handling her retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that
needs to be handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your
name besides the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the
day after the event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-up and
break down it is extremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and I am
honored to work with each of you in making this an "AWESOME" day for a very
special lady.

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed too.) --
(provide tq
2. Create retirement program - |
3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mother/father) - (forward to
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. - (forward to

B. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a
retirement letter to be included in the souvenir booklet
6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any
major cases throughout your bureau career.
7. Request your supervisor's throughout vour bureau career to write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement -
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter

18
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9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -
10, Ask fo photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor A

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: (Get
with me regarding the poster information)

13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from
Party City: (Obtain funhds from money collected: keep receipt)

14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee
members (will provide list)

15. Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

16. Handle posters:

Day before the event: Would appreciate everyone's assistance
in setting up, and after the event assistance in breaking down.

Day of the event: The following individuals please handle food
prep and set up as noted below:
Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice -
Vegetable Platters/Cheese Platters:
Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad:
Deserts/Rolls:
Swedish meatballs/Chicken:
Pigs-n-a-blankeft:

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the
above, call me on Ext.

Résp.fatfullg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis

19




Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing move than the Science of Management says is possitble.” By Colin

Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT) (FBI)

From: AT) (FBI)
Sent: 10, 2012 12:11 PM
To: a1y (ERN (AT (FRI)

; ; (AT ;

(AT) (ER]) AT) (FBI AT)(FBI)

(ATYFBI IrAT) (FBIY] AT)(FBI);

(AT) (ER] (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE [RETTREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA

-~ UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
| have a meeting at the USAO at 10:00 a.m. on Wednesday beé
From| [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:36 AM ] [ |
To: [(am) FBI) (AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI);
(ATYFED) (AT) (FBIJ ) (FBI); [AT) (FBTY; ]
(AT)(FBI); (AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBI);
(AT) (FBI); T) (FBI) .
Subject: RE:| ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
9am works for me!
b6

Atlanta Division
Fromj (AT) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM
To] (AT)(FBI);I_I (AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI) I
(AT) (FBI);| (AT) (FBI); T) (FBI) [AT) (FBI);
(AT)(FBI);| AT)(EBI) |(AT) (FBI); |(AT)(FBI) ) [
(AT) (FBI)]| T) (FBLJ
Subject: RE:| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I’'m around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?
1




bé

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM

To:l_r (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBLX kAT (FBI)LT’I l(AT)
(FBL); (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI); [(AT) (F |
(AT)(I-'BD'Ll AT)(FBI) [aT) (FBIY;| [(AT)(FBI);]| |
(AT) (FBL); T) (FBI)

Subject: RE] IGIRETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning 61 :
Can you please provide the committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal
as to if we have reached 100 attendees regarding the budget. Thanks.

Respectfilly,

Administrative Speclalist - Management Analysts
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomiplishing more than the Science of Managenment says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: er 10, 2012 8:36 AM

To AT) (FBD)] kaT) (FBL)] kaT) (FBI) ;|_I [73))
(FBI); LaT) (FBI);| AT) (FBI)] |(AT) (FBL);

(ATX( LCAT)(FETY; (AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBD)] |
(AT) (FBI); T) (FBI) ,

Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
When I made the arrangements with the table/chair company they have agreed to come
and set the tables up for us on Wednesday on the seventh floor. We'll need individuals to help




b6

us set up the decorations and efc. Also can you please check and see if we can bring the
podium over on Wednesday.

|:|can you check with|  |at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for
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
meet for about .30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads to handle regardin
purchasing the food and etc.  Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure will be
pleased.

Rrespectfiully,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From: (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav. December 07, 2012 2:11 PM

To: (AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBQM [AT) (FBI);|_I I
(ATr(FBr)If.I AT) (FBL); T) (FBI) (AT) (FBD); |
(AT)(FBI); AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI); [ATYFED) |
(AT) (FBI){ T) (FBY

Subject: RE? RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on thig

So far the tables are ordered and 1 will touch base with them on Monday to get a
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

3
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There are two or three additional names, but I'll provide them to you upon
return in the office on Monday. -

Respectfilly,

Adwministrative Speciallst - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

Fromj{ [(AT)(FBI)

Seni: ember 28, : ‘

To; (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FB 7Np) (FBI);LY LAT)
(FB (AT) (FBI); ) (FBI) (AT) (FBI);

(ATY(FBD)] |(AT)(FBT}] (AT) (FBI)] [(AT)(FBI)

Ccy [AT) (FBI)

Subjecty |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon, :

SA provided me your hames regarding you have agreed to assist
with handling her retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that
heeds to be handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your
hame besides the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the
day after the event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-up and
break down it is extremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and T am
honored to work with each of you in making this an "AWESOME" day for a very
special lady.

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed too0.) --
(provide to
2. Create retirement program -




bé

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mother/father) - (forward to
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & efc. - (forward to

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a
retirement letter to be included in the souvenir booklet -
6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards reaarding your work on any
major cases throughout your bureau career. A
7. Request your supervisor's throughaut vaur bureau career to write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement -
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. 4
10 Ask photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

11. Obtain podium w/seal o transport to seventh floor A

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: (Get
with me regarding the poster information)

13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from
Party City: (Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee
members (will provide list) :

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
Pigs-n-a-blankef:

If you heed to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the
above, call me on Ext,

Respectfully,

Administrative Speclalist - Management Analysis

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




(AT) (FBI) b6

From: I kaT) (FBl)

Sent: 10, 2012 12:38 PM

To: LAT) (FBI) |(AT) (FBI)

Subject: Retiremernt

Good Afternoon,

I just wanted to RSVP fo Retirement Celebration. No need to count me in the number for food . . . .the FIGis P
having their holiday lunch on the same day, but I do want to come celebratg Thanks! Do you all need any

assistance?




bé
(AT) (FBI)
From: | (AT)(FBI)
Sent: , 2012 1:02 PM
To: Ti (FBI I/ATI) (FBI AT)
R (AT) (FBIY; (AT) (FB)] AT\
(FBI) (A (AT)(EBI
(AT)(FBI); IATYTBI) FAT)(FBI) I
(ATLERIY: AT) (FBI)
_Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA

--- UNCLASOIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Anytime works for me.

Respectfully,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Ablanta Field Office

‘Leadership is the art of accomplishing wore than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin
Powell '

Fromj (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM

Tos AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBL) kaT) (FBI)
(ATY(FBI) (AT) (FBI)L I(JAT) (FBI)] |(Am£1—u|_'_r|
(AT)(FBL);] T)(FBIL); [(AT) (FBI);| [(AT)(FBI)

A
(AT) (FBI);] T) (FB
Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

~—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I’'m around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?




From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM

To | AT) (FBI); kAT) (FBRM kAT) (FBI) leaT)
(FBI) (AT) (FBI); YAT) (FBI) AT) (FBIY;

(AT)(FBT)L. leaT)(FBI); (AT) (FBL); AT)(FBIL);

(AT) (FBI) T) (FBI)

Subject: RE] aTREnREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more tham the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM

To| [AT) (FBI)] “|(aT) (FBDY taT) (FBD) l(am)
(FBD) kAT (FBI); (AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBL){

(AT)(FBI} (AT)(FBIT; AT (FBD)] (AT)(FBD)|

(AT) (FBL) T) (FBI) '

Subject: RE] ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
us set up the decorations and etc. Also can you please check and see if we can bring the
podium over on Wednesday.

30
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can you check with nt Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for

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

Raspaabﬂdlg,

Administrative Speclalist - Management Analysis

Atlanta Field offce

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From{ (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 2:11 PM

To] | (AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBLY] kaT) (FBI] |
(ATY (FBD)] l(AT) (FBI) AT) (FBIX (AT) (FBD)| |
(AT)(FBI); AT)(FBI) T) (FBL)] [ATY(FBI)

(AT) (FBI) T) (FBI)~

Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on this

So far the tables are ordered and | will teuch base with them on Monday to get a
Final confirmation and how-to for the drop off on Thursday.
I will probably need help to take them off the elevator and to set them up if anyone

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

31




The PowerPoint presentation is almost done and will be ready.

I have the following who will say a few words:

— with SWAT plaque presentation

— US Attorney’s office
— very few words...
SAC — presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

I will have a draft of the agenda on Monday ' b6
We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

From: KAT)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM

To{ AT) (FBI); IJAT) (FBIY] |(aT) (FBI) lam
(FBI); (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI);|_] AT) (FBD

(AT)(FBT} l(aT)(FBD)] [(AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI);

(AT) (FBI); l(AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure

event is "AWESOME". I wanted to touch base with each of you to see how you're

coming along with handling your assignments (previous email notes below). Please provide me
with an update as soon as time permits. Also can you please handle making place cards
for the head table? Currently the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but I'll provide them to you upon
return in the office on Monday.
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RrRespectfilly,

Adwministrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is posstble.” By Colin

Powell

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesd vember 28, 2012 12:04 PM

Tos |fAT) (FRI); ks (FBDY AT) (FBI); laT)
(FBD]] (AT) (FBI) [AT) (FB); (AT) (FBI)]]

(ATYEBD (AT)(FBT) ] (AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI)

Cc: (FBI)

Subjec RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed +00.) --
(provide to
2. Create retirement program -
3. Family pictures of vou (famjly photos with her sisters/brothers and
mother/father) A (forward to

33
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Pigs-n-a-blanket:

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the
above, call me on Ext

Easpgotfullg,

Administrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Ooffice

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of acconplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT) (FBI)
From: | kaT) (FBI)
Sent: 10, 2012 1,14 RM
To: (AT) (ERIY: kaT) (EBD |

(AT (ERIN |(AT) (FBI)

IaTh (ERTY; | [AT) (FBI)
(AT\ (ER) I_I(AT) e (AT)(I_rTEFB ; T‘
(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI) [(AT)(FBI);

Subject: RE: iRETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA

- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I’'m not available at all on Wednesday, except for maybe a short window in the afternoon

From{ (AT) (FBI)

Setﬁmmhwm%er 10, 201211:36 AM
To: AT\ (FBI); (AT)(FBL A )(FBI);I_’
)

(AT) (FBI)l (AT) - ) (FBI) (AT)L(EBI
(AT)(FBI)jL AT)(FBI); TAT) (FBD)] [ATY(FBD);
(AT) (FBI); AT) (FB

Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

9am works for me!

bé

b6
Atlanta Division
From: (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav. December 10, 2012 11:32 AM
To: (AT)(FBI) [(AT) (FBIM [(AT) (FBI)
(AT) (FBD) [(AT) (FBI); AT) (FBIM (AT) (FBTT]
(AT)(FBI); [AT)(FBI)] T) (FBI){ [CATICFBI);
(AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I’'m around in the am —does 9 am work for everyone to meet?
1




Deserts/Rolls:
Swedish meatballs/Chicken:
Pigs-n-a-blanket:

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the
above, call me on Ext

Eﬁspeotfully,

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
From: | |aT) (FBI)
Sent: 12 2:05 PM
To: (ATY(FBI) [AT) (FBI) |
| (AT) (EBU laT) (FBIL _|
I_(AI_L(_EEI) ; AT (FRI AT) (FBI);
(ATY(FBILI TS [AT) (FBI

| ATVERIY AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE. R'ETI'R'EIVI'ENT'CIELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA

-~ UNCLASSIFIED
Clasggification: UNCLASSIFIED
I should be available after 12pm.
From| [(aT)(FBI)
Sent: er 10, 2012.8:48 AM
To AT) (FBI), (AT) (FBL] [AT) (FBI); kam)
(FBIY: AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI) AT) (F
(AT)(FBT]] [AT)(FED); (AT) (FBT) TAT)(FBI)|
(AT) (FBI) YAT) (FBI)
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

Eespeabfullg,

AAWMIRISTrATIVE Spectalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture [Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the avt of acconiplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell
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From{ [AT)(FBI)

Sent: Mondav. December 10, 2012 8:36 AM

To 'AT) (FBI) AT) (FBLY kaT) (FBI)] lcam)
(FBI); AT) (FBD)[__ AT) (FBI) (A1) (FBD] |
(AT)(FBT (AT)(FBI); [AT) (FBD)] [AT)(FBL);] |
(AT) (FBI); L(AT) (FBI

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

can you check withl  |at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for
the table delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table
company and let them know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your
cell phone when they're in route.

Committee once gets a time for that, then we'll set up a fime to meet over there.
Also, those -committee members who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and
meet for about .30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads o handle regarding
purchasing the food and etc. Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm surg will be
pleased.

Respectfidly,

Adwministrative Spectalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Freld Offiee

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership [s the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin
Powell
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From| [(AT) (FBI)E

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 2:11 PM
To (AT)(FBI) zJ(AT) (FBLY [AT) (f=EsI);|_ﬂ I
(ATY(FBI) (AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI |
(AT)(FBI);I_l AT)(FBI) [AT) (FBD)] [AT)(FBD); [
(AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE{ |REI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED
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
with SWAT plaque presentation
|- US Attorney’s office

very few words...
SAC — presentation of creds
Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words? Family?
Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.
I will have a draft of the agenda on MondayIZl
we'll go over it then.
Thanks much.
From| (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM
Tor[ lcaT) (FBI)| rJ(AT) (FBIM lcaT) (FBI) kaT)
(FBD) laT) (FBI) AT) (FBI) (AT) (FRO
(ATX( :BI);| AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI); TAT)(FBI)
(AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI]
Subject: |REI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




bé

Good morning Committee,
T wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure

event is "AWESOME". I wanted to touch base with each of you o see how you're

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

There are two or three additional names, but T'll provide them to you upon
return in the office on Monday.

Respectfilly,

AAMINISTralive Speciallst - Management Analysis
Atlanta Fleld Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management Says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesd vember 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To: AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI l(AT) (FBI) KAT)
(FBI) (AT) (FBL)] (FBI); \AT) (FBD); |
(ATALEETY] (AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI);] |(AT)(FBI)

Cc FBI)

Subject RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

25




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT) (FBI)

From: | [AT)(FBI)

Sent: , 2012 2:22 PM

To: AT) (FBI) | (AT)(FBI) |
(AT) (FBN] J(AT) (EBL: (AT) ( |

AT) (FBI LTW?_lTI AT (ERI [AT) (FBY) |
ﬁ—li—é/x B ; |(aT) (FBI); I
AT) (FBIY |(AT) (FBI
Subject: RE] [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA

--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I’'m available at that time.

From} (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM

To (AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI);| kaT) (FBD) |
(ATY (FBTY AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBIY (ATL(EBD):

(AT)(FBI) [AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI) [ATY(FBI)

(AT) (FBI [(AT) (FBT)

Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

'm around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM

To T) (FBI); (AT) (FBIU kAT (FBI),|_TI l(AT)
(FBI); AT) (FBI) \T) (FBI); AT) (FBL |
(AT)(FBIT] [AT)(FBTY [(AT) (FBD) AT)(FBI); |
(AT) (FBI); KAT) (FBT)

Subject: RE [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
“Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From| AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012.8:36 AM

To] (A1) (FBI)]. (AT) (FBIY;] kAT (FBI);I_J laT)
(FBIY; (AT) (FBI); (FBL)]| (AT) (FBL) I
(AT)(FBD)]] [(AT)(FBT); (AT) (FBT)] AT)(FBI);

(AT) (FBL); ] (AT) (FBI

Subject: RE] |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance:! High

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

[ Jcan you check with|  [at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for
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
Also, those committee members who are available Wednesday morning we'll need fo try and
meet for about .30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads to handle regarding
purchasing the food and etc.  Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure will be
pleased.

Respeetfidly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
16




Atlanta Feld Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Lendership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

b6

From| (AT) (FBI)

Sept: 012 2:11 pM

To (AT)(FBI);I1 ijT) (FBIY] LaT) (FRD)

(AT) (FBL (AT) (FBI) AT) (FBLY (AT|3 (FBD] |_I
(AT)(FBI) (AT)(FBD); (AT) (FBI) TATY(FBL);

(AT) (FBI)__ [(AT) (FB H I

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on thig

So far the tables are ordered and | will touch base with them on Monday to geta
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

| have the following who will say a few words:

with SWAT plaque presentation

| |— US Attorney’s office

| |- very few words...

SAC — presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words Family?

Let me know and [ will put them ion the agenda.

| will have a draft of the agenda on MondaylZl
We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

17




From{ [aT)(FBI)

Sent: Fridav, December 0/, 2012 12:26 PM

To (AT) (FBI) MKF\T) G| am) (FBD) 175)
(FBD__ lcaty (FBI); ) (FBI); AT (FRLY I
(AT)(FBI); (AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI) |
(AT) (FBI) [(AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE] ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

_6ood morning Committee,
"I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure
event is "AWESOME". I wanted to touch base with each of you to see how you're
coming along with handling your assignments (previous email notes below). Please provide me
with an update as soon as time permits. Also, can you please handle making place cards
for the head table? Currently the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but T'll provide them to you upon
return in the office on Monday.

Re;peotfullg,

AAmInistrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Fleld office

<< OLE Object; Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
“Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From: |(AT)(FBI)

Sent: mber 23, 2012 12:04 PM

To: AT) (FBI);| [AT) (FBL):] ATy (FBI);| AT)

(FB (AT) (FBI); AT) (FED)] |(AT) (FBD}]
18
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(ATVEBD (AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI)] | aTy(FeD)
Ccs [(ADY (FBI)
Subject RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA rovided me your names regarding you have agreed fo assist
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
provide fq |
2. Create retirement program -

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and

mother/father) - (forward to
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & efc. - [forward to
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
major cases throughout your bureau career. -
7. Request your supervisor's throughout vour bureau career fo write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement -
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a refirement congratulation letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -
10. Ask to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

IT. Obftain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor -
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
14, Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee

members (will provide list)
15, Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

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

Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice
Vegetable Platters/Cheese Platters: |
Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad]

Deserts/Rolls: ]
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

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> ‘
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing move thawn the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT) (FBI)

From: | AT) (FBI)

Sent: 10, 2012 2;53 Bl

To: AT\ (ERI | (AT)(FBI)

T) (FBI); AT) (FBI
AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBIY; ) (FRD]
(AT) (FBIY] |(AT)(FBl)1I YAT)(FBI);
(AT) (FBI) [(AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA
UIW_WTEHC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

**Correction®*

| am only available early morning.

From} [(AT) (FBI)

Sent:_Mandav, Decemher 10. 2012 2:05 PM

Tos (AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBL |
(ATY(FB)) (AT) (FRIY; (AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI)

(AT) (FBL) AT)(FED)] (aTyFBL;|__ KAT) (FBD);

. (AT)(FBLM AT) (FBT)

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I should be available after 12pm.

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Mondav. December 10, 2012 8:48 AM

To AT) (FBD)], (AT) (FBIY] aT) (FeD)| lcaT)
(FBI) (AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBLY] |
(AT)(FBIY; LAT)(FETY;] AT) (FBI) AT)(FBI)| |
(AT) (FBL); [AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6

(AT) (FBI)

From: I kaT) (FBIY
Sent: 70, 2012 3;02 PM
To: AT) (FBI) _ lanyFBi:| | I

T) (FBI)] [ETy (FBI)d (AT) (FRM

(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBLY] [AT) (FBL)

)(FBIJ T)(FBI) [AT) (FBI)
(ATYEBI AT) (FBI)

Subject:

RE:l RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA
--- UNC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

9 am waorks for me.

From;|

Sent: Mondayv. Decem

To:

(AT)(FBI);

(AT) (FBD)]

(AT) (FBI);

(AT) (FBI);

(AT) (FBI);

[AT)(FBI);

[(AT) (FBI)
er 10, 2012 2:53 PM
(AT) (FBI); taTy(FBI)]
(AT) (FBT) AT) (FBI);|
KAT) (FBDY (AT)(FBL)]
[ETXFBD) ) (FBI)

Subject: RE

7

|[RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

**Correction®**

1 am only available early morning.

From;| [(AT) (FBI)

Sent; , 2012 2:05 PM

To: LAT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); AT) (FBLY

(ATYTEETY; |(aT) (Bl (AT) (FBT); AT) (FBI)
(ATTTPTH [ GE) G A o
AT)(FBL); [AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE:| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA -~ UNCLASSIFIED

‘Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| should be available after 12pm.




bé

From; (AT)(FBI)

Sent: er 10, 2012 8:48 AM

To AT) (FBD)] [AT) (FBIM [(AT) (FBI){ [(AT)
(FBI) (AT) (FBI)] [(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBD] |
(AT)(FBI);] [(AT)(FBI); AT) (FBT] [(AT)(FBI); |
(AT) (FBI)] KAT) (FBI)

Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning
Can you please provide The committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal
as to if we have reached 100 attendees regarding the budget. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Advministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
“Leadership is the art of accomiplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From{ [ATY(FBY)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012-2:36 AM

TO:lT [(AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI: kAT (FBI) (AT
(FBL); (AT) (FBI);| AT) (FBD){__ kAT (e |
(AT)(FBIT] [(AT)( (AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI) |
(AT) (FBI); [AT) (FB )

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
us set up the decorations and etc. Alsdg can you please check and see if we can bring the
podium over on Wednesday.

can you check with  [at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for
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
I l

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

Seént: Friday, December 07, 2012 2:11 PM

Toj [ (AT)(FBI); [(AT) (FBI)] kaT) (FBD); |
(AT) (FBI)}] AT) (FBI); AT (rBIY (AT) (FBD): I_|
(AT)(FBI); [(AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI){ [(ATY(FBI)

(AT) (FBI); lcAT) (FBIT

Subject: RE;| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on thilel

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

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few word51:| Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

I will have a draft of the agenda on Monday
We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

From: (AT)(FBI)‘

Sent: 707, 2012 12:26 PM
To: (AT) (FBI)| L at) (FB)] kaT) (FBI) |(AT)
(FBI [AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBD)] kAT) (FEI I
(AT)(FBI) T)(FBI); [(aT) (FBD)] [AT)(FBD);

(AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBIY ,

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
event is "AWESOME". T wanted to touch base with each of you to see how you're
coming along with handling your assignments (previous email notes below). Please provide me
with an update as soon as time permits. Also:can you please handle making place cards
for the head table? Currently the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

b6




(AT) (FBI) ~ b6

From: AT) (FBI)

Sent: 1, 2012 7:29 AM

To: | lcaT) (FBI] (AT) (FBI)
Subject: : Retirement -—— UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
Go ahead and emai|| | She’ll let you know if we need any assistance withlIlparty.
Atlanta Division
I |
From3 (AT) (FBI) b6
Sent: ber 10, 2012 12:38 PM
To: AT) (FBI); [(AT) (FBI)

Subject: SA Refirement

Good Afternoon,

I just wanted to RSVP forl;lletirement Celebration. No need to count me in the number for food . . . .the FIG is
having their holiday lunch on the same day, but I do want to come celebrate[ | Thanks! Do you all need any
assistance?

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT) (FBI)
From: | IAT) (FBI)
Sent: I_'D.Lsda;LD.anam.helr( 11, 2012 207 PM
To: AT) (FBI) [aT) (FBI)
Cc: | YATY(FBI)
Subject: RE{ [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hello Ladies,

I was out of the office on SL on yesterday. Please place my name on the list of attendees fon

sending the $12.00 by:l Thank you.

ELSUR Operations Technician
Atlanta Division's ELSUR Control Center (ELCC)

From: [AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:55 PM

To: AT-All

Subject: FW RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé

luncheon. lam

Just a friendly reminder] retirement celebration is December 13,

2 pm -4 pm. See the attached flyer.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

‘Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED




(AT) (FBI)

From: | [aT)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. December 11, 2012 2:19 PM

To: (AT) (FBI)

Cc: IAT) (FBI)] |(AT) (FBI] kAT) (FBI)
Subject: RE] |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA

--- UNCTASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

The funds for the vase we will ake out of the money collected. Tt seems as though we
should have enough to cover it. As of early this morning we had 61 individuals confirmed coming.
After speaking wiTh:laddiﬁonal individuals will be paying fomorrow as well as some
paying on Thursday. Also, I am assured some more local office employees probably paid since
this morning. So no worries. You should have the funds by Thursday afternoon.

Also| |and| lcan you please send a financial report to the following individuals
as soon as possible. Also make sure 1o include the outstanding payments that we need to handle
as follows] ($$$ invoice ($120: Fruit/Vegetable Trays)
invoice ($$$: Plates/Cups/Napkins/Forks/Coffee cups), ($36.00: Dollar Store)
($308: table rental), and ($171: Gift).

Respectfilly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin
Powell .

b6

bé




From{ [AT) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 1:37 PM b6
To! AT)(FBI)

Cc I(AT) (FBD)

Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FYI —The total cost forlzl crystal vase which also includes an engraved pewter plaque is $170.70.

[ ]

From| IAT)(FBI)

Sent: er 10, 2012_1:02 PM ‘

To:l i(AT) (FBI); I_|(AT) (FBIY kam (FBD)] [(AT)
(FBI); [AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI); LAT) (FBIY] |
(AT)(FBI); AT)(FBT] J(AT) (FBD) [AT)(FBI)] |
(AT) (FBI); L AT) (FBT)

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6

Anytime works for me.

Respectfidlly,

AAmInIstrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
‘Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

Fromi [AT) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM

To: (AT)(FBD)] A(AT) G| |aT) (FBI)L_,
(ATY (FBT) (AT) (FBL); T) (FBI) |(AT) (FBI)

2




(AT)(FBI) I(AT)(FBI)] |(AT) (FBI) |(AT)(FBI)]
(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
I'm around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

From{ (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Mondav, Decemier 10, 2012 8:48 AM

To: AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBLM l(aT) (FBD)| laT)
(FBI); [(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBY] |
(AT)(FBT)] AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI);] (AT)(FBI)| |
(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI}

Subject: RE: |REI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysits
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From{ [AT)(FBI)

Sent: er 10, 2012 8:36 AM

To:rl (AT) (FBI)] |(aT) (FBDY] kam) (FBI);|_I leam)
(FBI); (AT) (FBI)] [AT) (FBL); kAT) (FBD

(AT)(FBD); |(AT)(FBD)] | (AT) (FBY] [CAT)(FBI);

(AT) (FBI); [(AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE]| |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

can you check wiTDaT Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for
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
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Mandgement says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

Fromj (AT) (FBI)

Sent; Il 012 2:11 PM

To (AT)(FBD)[ (AT) (FBLY] a1y (FeD)| |
(ATY (FBDY] (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)M AT) (FBD] |
(AT)(FBI) (AT)(FBI) [FAT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI); |
(AT) (FBI){ [AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE] |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Thanks for keeping us organized on thig

So far the tables are ordered and I will touch base with them on Monday to get a
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

|-— US Attorney’s office

—very few words...
SAC - presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words] Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

| will have a draft of the agenda on Mondayj
We'lt go over it then,

Thanks much.

From{ AT)(FBI)

(FBI) [(AT) (FBI) [(AT) (FBI);

(AT) (FBI); l(aT) (FB

b6

Serlﬂﬁm_llﬂemmlgz 2012 12:26 PM
To: T) (FBI) [AT) (FBIU [7Np) (FBI)’LJ |(|AT)

|(AT) (FBDY
(AT)(FBI)}] [(AT)(FBD); |(AT) (FBD)] |[(AT)(FBL);| |

Subject: RE |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
ASAC Anaela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but T'll provide them to you upon
return in the office on Monday.

Respectfilly,

Administrative Speclalist - Management Analysis

Atlanta Figld Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
“Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From{ AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To! AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBD)] [AT) (FBI) KAT)
(FB (AT) (FBI); T) (FBI); (AT) (F

(AT)(FBDY] |(aT)(FBD); (AT) (FBIy]| T)(FBI)

Cc: [ADY (FBI)

Subject:] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,
SA brovided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist

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
above, call me on Ext. '

Respectfilly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the are of accomplishing more than the Science of Management Says is posstble.” By Colin

Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




bé

(AT) (FBI)
From: I kAT) (FBI)

Sent: IIUML_MLULLTF 11, 2012 2:25 PM

To: (AT) (FBD)] [AT) (FBI)
Subject: FW:| |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey guys, | plan on being there, and I've got a FLEOA plaque to present. Sorry for the late response, I've been in and
out! ;-()

Thanks,

From{ [(AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:55 PM
To: AT-All

Subject: FW:IZIREI’IREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

‘Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Just a friendly reminder| retirement celebration is December 13,
2 pm -4 pm. See the attached flyer.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

retirer;Locx

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




From: I (AT)(FBI)
Sent: ay, Dec 11, 2012 3:29. PM
To: (AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI); AT
(FBN] IAT) (FBTY; kAT) (EBI);
(AT) (EBI (AT)(FBLX |(AT)(FBIY [AT)
(FBIY| [AT)(FBI){ [(AT) (FBI
(AT) (FBD] | (AT) (FBI);] |(ATY (FBI);
: (AT) (EBI) .
Subject: | RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Committee Members,

Please wear either black, white or red on Thursday for celebration. Any way
you wear these colors is fine. Also, men please wear your normal attire (suit, and tie, or slacks
and tie). Thanks

Eespeatfullg,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

10




b6

(AT) (FBI)
From: | [AT) (FBI)
Sent: 11, 2012 3:30 P\
To: | (ATVFBI)| [AT) (FBI |
| (AT) (FB)| kaT) (FRI ]
lﬂj Ty (FBN] AT)(FB)| T)(FBI)
AT) (FBIY| [(ATMEBD] (AT\ (FET
[AD (FBIY] [ATY(FBI
(ATL(EBNI (ATY(FBI
‘ Subject: RE] [RETTREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED
|
1 Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED
i T T T T S T T T T S T T T T T T T T T T T T T T S S S NS S ST ST EEES
|
| ©h good I found 9 shirt that “soys HO HO HO” LOL LOL its white and ved
| Operstions Support Technicim
| Dublic Corruption
Atlonte Division
From [AT)(FBI)
Sent: ber 11, 2012 3:29 PM
To: (AT) (FBI) I(AT) (FBI)] [AT) (FBI) lcaT)
(FBI) [(AT) (FBL); (AT) (FBLY] AT)(FBI)
(AT)(FBD)] [(AT) (FBI) AT)(FBI): kAT) (FBD)
(AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBI)) (AT) (FBI);] (AT) (FBI)
Subject] RETIREMENT ATTIRE - UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Co

mmittee Members,

Please wear either black, white or red on Thursday for
you wear these colors is fine. Also, men please wear your normal attire (suit, and tie, or slacks

and tie). Thanks

Respectfilly,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysis

Atlanta Field Office

1

celebration. Any way




b6

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership [s the art of acconuplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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From: | (AT)(FBI)

Sent: I_'D.LasdaLD.ece.mbﬁr 11, 2012 3:55 PM

To: (AT) (FBIY;| (AT) (FBI)]—_AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE] |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA

--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

How many people have paid?

Respectfilly,

Advministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

A
“Leadership is the art of acconuplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin
Powell

From;| [AT) (FBI)

Sen.r'_'LLBda:L_Decemhe.uJy 2012 3:43 PM

To: AT)(FBI); |[(aT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon everyone,
I just wanted to give you a ‘running total’ of the financial report for the party:
Total amount collected: $ 534.00 (this includes four checks @ $12 totaling $48)

Less Payments disbursed:
(95.91) - used cash to purchase napkins, plates, cups, forks

13

bé




(140.00) - cash given to 12/11/12 (Fruit/Vegetable Trays)
( 30.00) - cash given t 12/11/12 (to pick up dessert plates — 150 plates)

Total payments disbursed:

(265.91)
Total amount $ remaining: $268.09

Payments outstanding: b6
(308.00) — table rental fo
( 36.00) - Dollar Store purchase
(6585S) — purchase from Michael’s
(171.00) — gift purchased by |

Total payments outstanding:  (515.00) — estimated as purchase from Michael’s is unknown

Monies over/under: (246.91)

Monies needed to
Collect to break even: $246.91

In order to break even, monies need to be collected from approximately 21 people @ $12 (246.91/12 = 20.5758333 or
20.6 or 21). :

| :l will count the money again tomorrow to verify that | have the correct amount remaining. 1t should also be noted
that $48 of the monies collected includes four checks ($12 each).

These finances are based upon monies that were counted as of 3:21pm this afternoon.

Atlanta Division

From: KAT)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 2:19 PM be
To: (AT) (FBI)

ccy (AT) (FBI)} |(AT) (FBL); (AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE{ RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

The funds for the vase we will take out of the money collected. It seems as though we
should have enough to cover it. As of early this morning we had 61 individuals confirmed coming.
14




After speaking with additional individuals will be paying tomorrow as well as some b6
paying on Thursday. Also, I am assured some more local office employees probably paid since
this morning. So no worries. You should have the funds by Thursday afternoon.

Alsol pnd| |can you please send a financial report to the following individuals
as soon as possible. Also make sure to include the outstanding payments that we need to handle
as follows $$$: Michaels')] nvoice ($120: Fruit/Vegetable Trays)] |
invoice ($$%: Plates/Cups/Napkins/Forks/Coffee cups) ($36.00: Dollar Store)
($308: table rental), and ($171: Gift).

EeSpgctfullg,

AAMINISEYAEIVE Specialist - Management Anallsis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device independent Bitmap) >>
‘Leadership is the art of acconiplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From:] [(AT) (FBI) b6

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 1:37 PM
To: lAT)(FBI)

Cc:I IraTy (ERT)
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey
FYl — The total cost fo crystal vase which also includes an engraved pewter plaque is $170.70.
From| [(AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 1:02 PM
To: (AT) (FBIL)| |(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)j |(AT)

15




(FBLY;| kaT) (FeD);] [aT) (FBD);| kaT) (FBIY |

(AT)(FBI);|1 [AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBL);| [AT)(FBI);| |
(AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE{| |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

From| |(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Mondav. December 10, 2012 11:32 AM

To (AT)(FBI); AT) (FBIM [AT) (FBD)]

(ATY (FBD)] (AT) (FBI): AT) (FBIY [AT) (FBD

(AT)(FBI);] kAT)(FBI) AT) (FBI);] [(AT)(FBI);| |
(AT) (FBI); [(AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

'm around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

From3 (AT)(FBI)

Sent: MOMEAY. Decemner 10, ZU12-8:42 AM

To: (AT) (FBI); AT) (FBL)| (A1) (FBD)] lam)
(FBI); [AT) (FBI) Ip_rﬁ (FBI); AT) (FBIY I
(AT)(FBD)}] |(AT)(FBT); (AT) (FBI)j| )(FBI) |
(AT) (FBD)] [(AT) (FBL)

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

From: | (AT) (FBI)

Sent: 12 3:43 PV

To: [ (AT)(FBI); kaT) (FBIY] |
(ATLIEED

Subject: RE] JRETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA

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
( 30.00) — cash given to| |12/11/12 (to pick up dessert plates — 150 plates)

Total payments disbursed:

(265.91)
Total amount S remaining: $268.09

Payments outstanding:

(308.00) — table rental fo __| b6
( 36.00) — Dollar Store purchase
($$$$$) — purchase from Michael’s| |
(171.00) — gift purchased by

Total payments outstanding:  (515.00) — estimated as purchase from Michael’s is unknown

Monies over/under: (246.91)

Monies needed to
Collect to break even: $246.91

In order to break even, monies need to be collected from /proximately 21 ped)le @ $12 (246.91/12 = 20.5758333 or
20.6 or 21). , A

Atlanta Division

b6




From:| |(AT)(FBI) b6

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 2:19 PM

To: AT) (FBI)

cc: (AT) (FBI):| |caT) (FBD);| |(aT) (FBI)

Subject: RE;| |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
After speaking with additional individuals will be paying tomorrow as well as some
paying on Thursday. Also, I am assured some more local office employees probably paid since
this morning. So no worries. You should have the funds by Thursday afternoon.

Also, and can you please send a financial report to the following individuals
as soon as possible. Also make sure to include the outstanding payments that we need to handle
as follows| [$$$: Michaels’),:linvoice ($120: Fruit/Vegetable Tr'ays):l
invoice ($$$: Plates/Cups/Napkins/Forks/Coffee cups), ($36.00: Dollar STor'e),::|
($308: table rental), and ($171: Gift).

Respectfully,

bé

Administrative Specialist. - Management Analysis
Atlanta Fiegld Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell




From: [AT) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. December 11, 2012 1:37 PM ' bé
To: (AT)(FBI)

Cc: [ATY (FBI)

Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

-

FYl - The total cost fm:lcrystal vase which also includes an engraved pewter plaque is $170.70.

[ ]

From{ (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 1:02 PM

To: L aT) (FBD)) |(AT) (FBD)] laT) (FBI);| [(aT)
(FBI); (AT) (FBD);] [(AT) (FBD)] I_|(AT) (FBD)] |
(AT)(FBD)] [(AT)(FBI){ AT) (FBD);| (AT)(FBL);| |
(AT) (FBI);] |(AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE:| |REI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Anytime works for me.
Respectfilly,

Advuinistrative Spectalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
“Leadership is the art of accomplishing nore than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

b6

Fromj (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM

To{ [(ATY(FBIY; AT) (FBL)] [(AT) (FBI) ]
(AT) (FBD)] (AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI)] |(AT\.(EBTY .
(AT)(FBI); (AT)(FBI)] (AT) (FBI); [(AT)(FBL);| |




(AT) (FBD);]_ lcaT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I’'m around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

From: [ (AT)(FBI)

Senti er 10, 2012 8:48 AM
To:l AT) (|=131);|1 (AT) (FBD) [AT) (FBI) L(aT)
(FBL); [(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)j [AT) (FBI);

(AT)(FBI) AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI)] [(AT)(FBI)] |
(AT) (FBI); kAT (FBJ)—I
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning
Can you please provide the committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal
as to if we have reached 100 attendees regarding the budget. Thanks.

E&Spwtﬁzllg,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership s the art of acconsplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

' From{ (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM
To [(aT) (FBI);] [AT) (FBL){ |(aT) (FB) [AT)
(FBI); (AT) (FBI);| [AT) (FBI);_Y‘—IUJ(AT) (FBTH |
(AT)(lB'fJ—'; AT)(FBIY]] [AT) (FBT T)(FBI)] |
(AT) (FBI); l(AT) (FBI)
Subject: R RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

bé




Thanks for keeping us organized on thisIZl

So far the tables are ordered and I will touch base with them on Monday to geta
Final confirmation and how-to for the drop off on Thursday.

I will probably need help to take them off the elevator and to set them up if anyone
Is available that morning. '

The

Hold Harmless Agreement needed by Highwoods for us to use the space is before

The SAC for a second time as they changed the signature line. We will have this at
Highwoods on Monday am.

The

PowerPoint presentation is almost done and will be ready.

| have the following who will say a few words:

with SWAT plaque presentation

US Attorney’s office
very few words...

SAC - presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words] Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

[ will have a draft of the agenda on MondaylZl

we’

It go over it then.

Thanlks much.

bé

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, December U7, 2012 12:26 PM

To: (AT) (FBD)] kaT) (FBD)] [aT) (FBI);|_I L(aT)
(FBI); (AT) (FBI){ [AT) (FBD);] kAT) (FBD);

(AT)(FBI) I(AT)(FBI);| (AT) (FBI)] [(AT)(FBD);] |
(AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure

|RE:_I'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

event is "AWESOME". T wanted to touch base with each of you to see how you're

coming along with handling your assignments (previous email notes below). Please provide me

with an update as soon as time permits. Also,

for the head table? Currently the names are as follows:

can you please handle making place cards




bé

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional hames, but I'll provide them to you upon
return in the office on Monday.

Respectfilly,

Adwministrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of acconiplishing more than the Science of Management says ks possible.” By Colin

Powell

From] (AT)(FBI)

Sent: ember 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To: (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBL) [am) (FBI)] [(AT)
(FBI); [AT) (FBI); iAT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)]

(AT)(FBD)] |(AT)(FBIY] [AT) (FBT] T)(FBI)

ccy [AT) (FBI) -

Subject:| JRETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA provided me your names regarding you have agreed fo assist
with handling her retirement celebration. T have compiled a list of things that
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

12
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(AT) (FBI)
From: I lAT) (FBI)
Sent: 11, 2012 4,38 P
To: | l(aT) (FBI);]_l v](AT) (FBI)] [AT)
(FBI); [AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI);| [(AT)
(FBI); AT) (FBI)] . LAT\(FBI)
(AT) (FBN] AT (FEM (AT)(FBI
AT) (FBI)] [AT)(FBI); (AT)(FBI);
AT) (FBIM |(AT) (FBD
Ce: [AT)(FBN] |(AT) (FBI)
Subject: | [Refirement - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Afternoon everyone... I have you on the list for attending, if you could plesse send payment to
myself op 23 soon 93 possible 1t would be greatly pprecistedl] We would like to have by Noon
tomorrow PLEASE AND THANK YOUUl ©

Operstions Support Technicin

Publie Corruption
Atlonts Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Ty

Y
B N

(AT) (FBI)

From: | (AT) (FBI)
Sent: AAL&d.nm.daLD.eQenfber 12,2012 7:51 AM
To: AT) (FBI)
Cc: . (AT)(FBI) | (AT)(FBI)
Subject: RE| etirement --- U b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
| paid. | thought | marked her as ‘paid’.
Atlanta Division
From;| [ (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 4:38 PM
To] (AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBL)][ [(AT) (FBI);
(AT) (FBIL)} (AT) (FBI) | (AT)(FBI);| [(AT) (FBI
(AT)(FBD)]| AT) (FBI); [(AT)(FBD)] [(AT)(EBIM |
(AT) (FBD)] AT)(FBL);| [(AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI); [(AT)
(FBIY
Cc; (AT)(FBD) [AT) (FBI)
Subjecf:| etirement --- UNCLASSIFIED
b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Afternoon everyone... I have you on the list for ottending, if you could plesse send payment to

myself or

tomorrow PLEASE AND THANK YOUIll ©

Public Corruption
Atlonts Division

Operations Support Technicin

25 soon 25 possible it would be grestly spprecigted!l We would lke to heve by Noon




Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED




(AT) (FBI)

From: | [AT) (FBI) .

Sent: ber 12, 2012 8:08 AM

To: AT\ (ER]) (AT)(FB )I kAT)

1 AT (FBD); (FBI)] |
(AT) (FBOI | (AT)(FBI (AT)(FBI) [AT)
(FBh] [AT)(FBI)] (AT) (EBI); I
(AT) (FBIY (AT) (FBT (AT) (FBI);
| [AT) (FBD I—[ b6

Subject: RE]| |RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

And 1 will have on my Rudolph underoos....

From{ [AT) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:30 PM

Tof r|AT)(FBD: kAT) (FBD)] laT) (FBI);] |

(AT) (FBI);| AT) (FBL (ATL(EBI): (AT)(FRIM

(AT)(FBI);[I [AT) (FBI) [ATY(FEL) [(AT) (FED)

(AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI)]] [AT) (FBIL);| [(AT) (FBT)

Subject: RET] ETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Oh good I found 2 shirt that “says HO HO HO” LOL LOL its white and red

(Operations Support Technicion

Public Corruption

Atlonts Division

From{ (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:29 PM

To (AT) (FBIY l(an) (FBI);| lcaT) (ra1);| kaT)
(FBI? FAT) (FBI); kaT) (FBIU [(ATY(FBI)] I
(AT)(FBT); [AT) (FBI);| [AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBD)]

(AT) (FBI) AT) (FBD);]| AT) (FBL);| [ATY (FBT)

Subject: RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED

23




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Committee Members,
Please wear either black, white or red on Thursday for :lcelebra‘rion. Any way
you wear these colors is fine. Also, men please wear your normal attire (suit, and tie, or slacks

and tie). Thanks

Respectfully,

Advministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
tlanta Field office

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

From: I |(AT) (FBI)
Sent: er 12, 2012.9:08 AM
To: (AT) (FR)); laT) (EBIY: |

' (AT) (FBI)] [AT) (FBIM AI_LI

AT) (FBN) AT)(FBI); L(AT)(FBI);

AT) (FBI); (ATVEBD: AT) (FBI):

| kam) (ERN (AT) (FBI);I

Subject: RE; RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
TM™MI!
From: [AT) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 8:08 AM
To; kaD) (FBD)] [(aT)(FBI); | [AT) (FBI)] |
(AT ; AT) (FBIY] |(AT) (FBD)] KAT)(FRLY I_|
(AT)(FBI); (FBI); |CATYERTY: | (AT) (FBI)
(AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI] LAY DRANN=2Y/ | (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE:| |REI’IREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED
Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED
And | will have on my Rudolph underoos....
From [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: , 2012 3:30 PM
To: AT)(FBI) am) (FeD) [AT) (FBL); I
(AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI); [(AT) (FBI){ (AT)(FBI); IJ
(AT)(FBI); [AT) (FBI); [(AT)(FBD): [(AT) (FBI);
(AT) (FBI); T) (FBI);| (AT) (FBI);| [(AT) (FBI)
Subject: xE:| RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- SIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

©h good 1 found 2 shist thet “says HO HO HO” LOL LOL its white and red

| |Opersiions Support Technicizn

Publie Corraption
Atlonts Division

25




From] (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:29 PM

To AT) (FBI) |AT) (FBI); kaT) (FBI) [INp)

(FBI; T) (FBI); AT) (FBD) |(AT)(FBI) I
(AT)(FBTJ |AT) (FBI AT)(FBI)] AT) (FBI)|

(AT) (FBIL (AT) (FBD); [(AD) (FBD)]| [AT) (FBD)

Subject:lu [RETIREMENT ATTIRE - UNCLASSIFIED bE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Committee Members,

Please wear either black, white or red on Thursday for :lcelebr'aﬁon. Any way
you wear these colors is fine. Also, men please wear your normal attire (suit, and tie, or slacks
and tie). Thanks '

Respectfilly,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says s possible.” By Colin

Powell

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

26
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——AT) (FBI)

From: | [aT) FBI)

Sent: 2012 10:49.AM

To (AT\(FBI) Loy (FBI)| LaTy
(FBI) AT) (AT)(EBLI
(AT)(I-'BW[| IATITEBI) (AT)(FBI) |
(ATHERD" (AT) (FBD)

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT DECORATIONS --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Just got a call frorri wanted me to contact you that we’re are ready to decorate forlIl party.

See you over there on the 7" floor!

Thanks!

b6

Atlanta Division




(AT) (FBI)

From: | | (aT)(FB)
Sent: ' 2012 8:50AM
To: [ (aT) (FBI); kAT) (FBI); 7%
(FBI) IAT\ (FBI) [AT) (ER);
(AT) (EBD (AT)(FBI); (AT)(FBDY] AT)
(FBIY; AT) (FBI)| (AT) (FBIY]
(AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBI) |(AT) (FBI);
AT)(FBI)
Cc: AT) (FBI)
Subject: EXCEPTIONAL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

This email is sent with heartfelt gratitude for the amount of passion and
teamwork displayed not only in preparing for SA |re‘riremen’r celebration,
but for the amount of exceptional teamwork displayed by your unselfish service in
assisting me with securing the voluminous amount of my personal property. T
appreciate all of your hard work exhibited with setting up Wednesday, and
working until 7:00 p.m. Thursday night to flip the room back in the condition we
found it in. Special gratitude to for handling obtaining the men to
break the tables and chairs down. Much much much gratitude for the strength
and muscles you guys displayed. Love each of you and thanks again.

Also, "HAPPY HOLIDAYS". @ @ @

Eespeatﬂdlg,

AAMINISTrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

Powell

27
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT) (FBI)
From: | |(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 14. 2012 4:05 PM
To: | |(AT) (EBI) LaT)(FBINL I_|
(AT) (FBIY (AT [FBI); AT (FBY);
(AT) (FBN [(AT)(FBIY
ATYFBNI [AT) (FBI); [(AT) (FB);
(AT) (FBIY] [AT) (FBD] (A ;
—I_NKETIéAT) FBN______ JAT)(FBD
Subject: RE: EXCEPTIO AM WORK DISPLAYED — UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I also want to thank all of you for your efforts in making my party such a success! | heard a lot of comments from the
guests on what a great job you guys did. | know you worked long and hard in coordinating and setting up the eventand |
really appreciate it . | couldn’t believe how you turned that empty room into a special event. Thanks especially to| |
and the use of her personal decorations and catering property. And special thanks to my MC |who once
again outdid himself with his comedy routine!!

My retirement party is a memorable event thanks to all of you.

Have a good holiday and | look forward to seeing you all soon

[ 1

From:| |(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 12:31 PM

To: (AT)(FBI) [(AT) (FBI)] [AT) (FBD) |
(AT)TFBT) JAT) (FBD); kaT) (FED)] (AT)(FBI); |
(AT)(FBI); KAT) (FBD)] [AT) (FBI);| [(AT) (FBD)] |
(AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBLY] (T (FED)| (AT)(FBI)

Cc: [TATY (FBL)

Subject: RE: EXCEPTIONAL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| echo the wis]____Jcomments. | apologize for not being able to help with the set-up and breakdown.
| was out ‘till 10 escorting a juvenile back to her group home and had to rush out of the party at the end.

Everyone did a great job and the place looked unbelievable for a very deserving individual ©.

Peace everyone.
Enjoy the Christmas, Kwanza, and Hanukah season!

From [aT)(FBI)

29




\
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 8:50 AM

Tol |(aT) (FBD) lcaT) (FBID); kaT) (FBD) l(aT)
(FBD); (AT) (FBI); kAT) (FBT) LATY(FBI) I
(AT)(FBL); AT) (FBD) [AT) (ERD): [(AT) (FBDS |
(AT) (FBI) [ATY (7D (AT) (FBI)] AT)(FBI)

ccil VAT) (FBI)

Subject: EXCEPTIONAL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

This email is sent with heartfelt gratitude for the amount of passion and
teamwork displayed not only in preparing for SA |reTiremenT celebration,
but for the amount of exceptional feamwork displayed by your unselfish service in
assisting me with securing the voluminous amount of my personal property. I
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

o raeey voays. © @ ©

Respectfilly,

AAINISErative Speclalist - Management Analysis
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

From: | |

Sent: Wednesdav, December 12, 2012 5:22 PM
To:

Subject: | jparty

Hey everyone,

wanted me to pass on that we need to be at the 280@ building for set up between 10:15 -

16:30 tomorrow morning.

told you 9:15 tomorrow, but it has been changed to 10:15 - 10:30.

Thanks.




bé

From: | |

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 5:25 PM
To: | |

Subject: Re] |party

Ok. Thanks[ |

Sent: Wed Dec 12 17:21:46 2012
Subject: |party

Hey everyone,

| wanted me to pass on that we need to be at the 2800 building for set up between 16:15 -
10:30 tomorrow morning.

[:::::::::]told you 9:15 tomorrow, but it has been changed to 16:15 - 16:36@.

Thanks.




bé

From: | |

Sent: ember 12, 2012 5:37 PM
To:

Subject: 2; |pady )

Thanks

----- Original Message -----

From:l |

To:

Sent: Wed Dec 12 17:21:46 2012

Subject: party

Hey everyone,

[::::]wanted me to pass on that we need to be at the 2860 building for set up between 10:15 -
10:30 tomorrow morning.

[:::::::::]told you 9:15 tomorrow, but it has been changed to 10:15 - 1@:36.

Thanks.
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From: | |
Sent: Ijﬂ_kﬂuﬁm_miember 12, 2012 5:26 PM
To: ’
Subject: Re! party
Thanks |
————— Original Message -----
From:
To:
‘ Sent: Wed Dec 12 17:21:46 2012
Subject: party

Hey everyone,

[::::]wanted me to pass on that we need to be at the 2800 building for set up between 10:15 -
10:30 tomorrow morning. .

told you 9:15 tomorrow, but it has been changed to 10:15 - 10:30.

Thanks.




